
Eugene Cobey -Re: Fwd: Salem/Hp. CK. Discrimination Gase 1-2003-045. .age

From: Daniel Holody (L"
To: Samuel Collins
Date: Wed, Jan 12, 2005 11:31 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Salem/Hp. CK. Discrimination Case 1-2003-045

SENSITIVE ALLEGATION AND 01 INVESTIGATION MATERIAL - DO NOT DISCLOSE

Sam

I added a footnote to the schedule to indicate that th
be discussed at the ARB, and if the changes occur as a
result of the ARB decision, the schedule will be updated

Current schedule, as of today, is attached - it is easier to view and see the footnotes if you save to
wordperfect.

dan

>>>'Samuel Collins 01/12/05 10:10AM >>>
Dan, do we need to alter our review schedule to include this milestone and a point where feedback from
01 will be necessaary inorder for us to proceed with the external rollout of the agency's conclusion...Sam

>>> Daniel Holody .01/1 2/05 07:48AM >>>

SENSITIVE O INVESTIGATION MATERIAL - DO NOT DISCLOSE

See attached note ro i indicatina key PSEG Human Resources individual in the
subject case has now this is the discrimination case that 01 issued on q
December 28, 2004 as unsubstantiated. We are planning to take to an ARB next week.

I previously spoke with Jim Luehman, OE, about having HQ participation (OE, NRR, and OGC) in the
ARB, given the sensitivity of this case. (Jim - please pass this note and the attached to those in HQ with a
need to know and who will be participating in the ARB}. Dave Vito will be scheduling the ARB for
sometime next Wednesday 1/19.

The individual who alleged discrimina nas a-p!su prvosyades and closed with

unsu es an ate discrimination issue, we should discuss whether it may be appropriate to issue the results
of both cases at the same time.

dan

CC: A. Randolph Blough; Brian Holian; David Vito; Ellis Merschoff; Ernest Wilson;
Eugene Cobey; James Luehman; James Wiggins; Jeffrey Teator; Karl Farrar; Richard Urban; Scott

InformatftrrWT" heqdre Wil fieldAt: was ated Ae
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Act, exemptions IC, 2,'5
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